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Gre~lor~, Dave 

To: 
Subject: 

Smith-Parkyn, Peter 

FW: Coroner’s hearing in April (Council chamber) 

Morning Peter, 

Just to make you aware the I will be The Coroner’s Officer for this inquest. My contact details are on this e mail. I will 

be on holiday next week but returning on 08/03/3.3. Can I just clarify that the key will be available for me for the 

hearing. I know that Karen Hamilton has it at present for the Anthony Nolan inquest which is running. I will need 

some water jugs also- can I arrange this with yourself or should I do it via the restaurant?. 

I understand that the hearing loop has already been arranged with you for the duration of the inquest. Can you just 

confirm that?(Lisa is now away on leave.) 

Many thanks for your help. 

~pave Gregory. OBE. QPM. 
Coroners Officer. 
Portsmouth and South East Hampshire. 

Phone: 02392-688328 

Fax: 02392.688331 

E Mail: dave._qre(_lory@portsmouthcc._qov.uk 

From: John, Lisa 
Sent: 25 March 2013 10:43 
To: Gregory, Dave 
Subject; FW: Coroner’s hearing in April (Council chamber) 

HI Dave 

I have made a note on the file 

QMC is aware 

For your info to remind him 

Lisa @ 

From: Smith-Parkyn, Peter 
Sent: 22 March 2013 11:12 
To: John, Lisa 
Subject: RE: Coroner’s hearing in April (Council chamber) 

Hi Lisa, 

Now we are as sure as can be, our meeting will be taking place early (9:30am) on the 10th. 
Therefore, your offer of an 11am start is the one that would work for us and allow me time to bring 
the equipment down to the chamber for you. 

Many thanks 
Peter 



PCO001677-0002 

From: John, Lisa 

Sent: 21 March 2013 11:09 
To: Smith-Parkyn, Peter 

Subject:: FW: Coroner’s hearing in April (Council chamber) 

Hi Peter 

Not sure what’s happening ?? Not heard back from you? 

Do we need to break for lunch at 1200 or start late on the 10th ?? 

Can you confirm either way so I can arrange this with the Coroner please? 

Thanx loads 

Lisa (~) 

From: .John, Lisa 

t~ent: 13 March 2013 10:29 O: Smith-Parkyn, Peter 
Subject: RE: Coroner’s hearing in April (Council chamber) 

Hi Peter 

The Court is listed to commence at 1000 hours. All the witnesses have been warned to attend ½ hour before 
hand. The only thing that I can sugl~est to HMC is that maybe we can hold the witnesses off in the canteen for an 

hour and resume at ’dead on’ 3.100 hours? Would this suffice before I check with him ? 

Lisa (~ 

From’. Smith-Parkyn, Peter 
Sent: 13 March 2013 09:06 
To: John, Lisa 
Subject: Coroner’s hearing in April (Council chamber) 

i~-ti Lisa, 

Sorry to ask but, what time will the hearing start on 10 April? 

It would now appear that we might be holding our meeting in the morning around 9:30am! Sigh. 

I do not wish to muck you guys about, more than I already have, if it appears too awkward we,ll try 
to make other arrangements (re microphones) for our meeting without disrupting you. 

Regards 
Peter 


